
Town Council Packet 
July 26, 2022 @ 7:00pm 



1 – Agenda 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public

Hearing portion of the meeting.

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be

adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does

not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above.

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public

comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



 

 
 

Town of Rangely                     July 26, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of July 12, 2022, Town Council Meeting   

6. Petitions and Public Input  

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports 

11. Council Reports 

a. Don Davidson Senate Bill 21-260 

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached 

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the June Financial Summary 

b. Discussion and action to approve the liquor license renewal for Pinion Tree Liquors 

c. Discussion and Action to Opt-In to the Colorado Opioid Settlement Tracker (COST) program to receive 
$992.54  for year one (1) and total opioid settlement funds over 18 years of $8,825.98, from Colorado 
settlements with Johnson & Johnson and the three drug distributors. 

16. Informational Items 

a. Club 20 Summer Policy Meetings @ CNCC Rangely July 28-29th 

b. Colorado Parks and Wildlife, Blast & Twang Archery, Shotgun and .22 Shooting Event, July 30th 9am 

2



 

 

 

c. National Night Out August 8, 2022, 6-8pm 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for July 6, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

b. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2022, at 5:00 pm  

c. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

d. Community Outreach meeting tentatively scheduled for July 13, 2022, at noon  

e. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for July 14, 2022, at 7:30 am 

f. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for July 18, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

g. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

h. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 11:00 am 

i. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 6:15 pm 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for July 21, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

k. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for July 27, 2022, at 6:30 pm 

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for July 28, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

m. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the August 2022 

 

19. Adjournment            

3



 

 
 

Town of Rangely                     July 26, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of July 12, 2022, Town Council Meeting   

6. Petitions and Public Input  

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports 

11. Council Reports 

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached 

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the June Financial Summary 

b. Discussion and action to approve the liquor license renewal for Pinion Tree Liquors 

c. Discussion and Action to Opt-In to the Colorado Opioid Settlement Tracker (COST) program to receive 
$992.54  for year one (1) and total opioid settlement funds over 18 years of $8,825.98, from Colorado 
settlements with Johnson & Johnson and the three drug distributors. 

16. Informational Items 

a. Club 20 Summer Policy Meetings @ CNCC Rangely July 28-29th 

b. Colorado Parks and Wildlife, Blast & Twang Archery, Shotgun and .22 Shooting Event, July 30th 9am 

c. National Night Out August 8, 2022, 6-8pm 

4



 

 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for July 6, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

b. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2022, at 5:00 pm  

c. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

d. Community Outreach meeting tentatively scheduled for July 13, 2022, at noon  

e. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for July 14, 2022, at 7:30 am 

f. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for July 18, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

g. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

h. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 11:00 am 

i. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 6:15 pm 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for July 21, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

k. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for July 27, 2022, at 6:30 pm 

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for July 28, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

m. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the August 2022 

 

19. Adjournment            

5



5 – Minutes 

6



 

 
 

Town of Rangely                     July 12, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order – 7:00pm 

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Trey Robie, Don Davidson, Kyle Wren, Tim Webber, Alisa Granger, and 

Todd Thayn present. 

3. Invocation – Led by Kyle Wren 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of June 28, 2022, Town Council Meeting – Motion made by 

Alisa Granger to approve the minutes of June 28, 2022, Town Council Meeting, second by Don 

Davidson.  Motion passed   

6. Petitions and Public Input – Bill Dyer, a resident of White River Village was present to express his 

concern over the DirecTV.  Bill stated that Janet informed the residents of an upgrade from DirecTV 

in February 2022.  In May of 2022, the tv would go in and out.   Janet tried to solve the problem 

with the help of a DirecTV tech and replace a part but continued to have problems.  Janet was finally 

able to get a tech to Rangely, but it took time. Lisa assured Bill that the residents aren’t being 

ignored but trying to figure out the problem takes time. 

7. Changes to the Agenda - None 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

9. Committee/Board Meetings – AGNC meeting will be held next Wednesday, July 20.  Club 20 will 

meet at the end of July.  Community Outreach will start to meet again starting July 13 at CNCC at 

noon.  An RDA/RDC meeting is scheduled for July 14th. 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports – Commissioner’s meeting will be held Tuesday, July 19 in the 

courtroom at town hall. 

11. Council Reports – A few council members met David Tice and Doug Kiesewetter to view the 

Cogency presentation and took a tour of the water plant and both David and Doug were on the 

Podcast with Jeannie Caldwell and McKenzie Webber.  

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached 

7



13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported to the council that Marybel and 

herself attended the IIJA Summit which was an Infrastructure summit.  Kelli and Lisa met with 

Northwest Pipeline and agreed to keep transportation cost the same.  The Main Street Open for 

Business grant projects have been completed.  Professional Touch and Silver Sage look great.  Lisa 

stated she is working on getting employee evaluations and to start looking at budgets. 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the June 2022 Check Register - Motion made by Alisa Granger to 
approve the June 2022 Check Register, second by Todd Thayn.  Motion passed 

16. Informational Items 

a. We Rock July 9th-10th 10am 

b. Coffee with a Cop July 16th 10am 

c. Hill Climb July 16th-17th 8am 

d. Rally Colorado July 23rd-24th 

e. Rangely Regional Library Summer Reading Carnival July 26th 10am 

f. Club 20 Summer Policy Meetings @ CNCC Rangely July 28-29th 

g. National Night Out August 8, 2022, 6-8pm 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for July 6, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

b. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2022, at 5:00 pm  

c. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

d. Community Outreach meeting tentatively scheduled for July 13, 2022, at noon  

e. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for July 18, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

f. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

g. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 11:00 am 

h. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for July 19, 2022, at 6:15 pm 

i. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for July 21, 2022, at 7:30 am 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for July 21, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

k. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for July 27, 2022, at 6:30 pm 

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for July 28, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

m. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the August 2022 

 

19. Adjournment – 7:43pm 

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Andrew Shaffer, Mayor      
      

8



8 – Public Hearings

9



  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners 
11 - Report from Council 

10



12 - Reports from Supervisors
13 – Reports from Officers 
14 – Old Business
15 – New Business

11



Income Statement Town of Rangely Month Ending June 2022

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Taxes $653,973 49% $1,519,000 43.05%

Licenses and Permits $9,988 1% $17,700 56.43%

Intergovernmental Revenue $355,656 26% $1,327,000 26.80%

Charges for Services $245,004 18% $490,000 50.00%

Miscellaneous Revenue $81,304 6% $160,700 50.59%

Total General Revenue $1,345,925 100% $3,514,400 38.30%

YTD Amount % of Expenses Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Town Council $17,402 1% $40,928 42.52%

Court $8,632 0% $22,209 38.87%

Administration $106,701 6% $247,786 43.06%

Finance $98,390 5% $195,528 50.32%

Building & Grounds $114,728 6% $246,567 46.53%

Economic Development $128,815 7% $325,676 39.55%

Police Department $499,562 27% $938,916 53.21%

Animal Shelter $27,451 1% $52,328 52.46%

Public Works $172,972 9% $440,517 39.27%

Foundation Trans. & Non Depart. Transfer $607,531 32% $759,000 80.04%

Total Capital Improvements $96,635 5% $576,000 16.78%

Total General expenses $1,878,819 100% $3,845,455 48.86%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($532,894) 100% ($331,055) 160.97%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Water Revenue $639,853 100% $1,254,622 51.00%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Water Supply  $199,210 37% $446,687 44.60%

Water Supply Capital Expense $61,222 11% $243,000 25.19%

Water Fund Dept. Transfers and Conting. $121,478 23% $282,956 42.93%

PW - Transportation & Distribution $74,647 14% $110,760 67.40%

PW - Transportation & Distrib. Capital Exp $63,937 12% $425,000 0.00%

Raw Water $17,336 3% $49,990 34.68%

Raw Water Capital Expense $0 0% $0 #DIV/0!

Total Water expenses $537,830 100% $1,558,393 34.51%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $102,024 100% ($303,771) -33.59%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Gas Revenue $889,476 100% $1,162,954 76.48%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Gas Expenses $569,287 86% $829,557 68.63%

Gas Capital Expense $4,250 1% $5,000 85.00%

Total Transfers $90,000 14% $180,000 50.00%

Total Selling Expenses $663,537 100% $1,014,557 65.40%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $225,939 100% $148,397 152.25%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Revenue $1,095,088 100% $1,479,500 74.02%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Expenses $116,527 9% $283,613 41.09%

Wastewater Capital Expense $1,077,157 85% $1,605,000 67.11%

Total Transfers $75,000 6% $150,000 50.00%

General Fund Loan $0 0% $0 0.00%

Total Selling Expenses $1,268,685 100% $2,038,613 62.23%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($173,597) 100% ($559,113) 31.05%

Wastewater FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Wastewater FUND Oper Expenses

YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

GAS FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

GAS FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

WATER FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

WATER FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

12



Town of Rangely Month Ending June 2022

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue $105,028 100% $260,000 40.40%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Expenses $90,210 89% $174,567 51.68%

Housing Authority Capital Expense $0 0% $25,000 0.00%

Debt Service and Transfers $11,276 11% $60,000 18.79%

Total Expense $101,486 100% $259,567 39.10%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $3,542 100% $433 818.00%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Revenue $111 100% $2,000 5.54%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Expenses $10 100% $2,000 0.50%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $101 100% $0 0.00%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

RDA Revenues $145,029 100% $1,552,700 9.34%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

RDA Expenses $67,232 100% $77,600 86.64%

RDA Capitol Expense $30,086 100% $1,500,000 2.01%

Total Expense $97,318 100% $1,577,600 6.17%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $47,711 100% ($24,900) -191.61%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Revenue (Grant $136K) $7,375 100% $12,225 60.33%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Expenses $0 100% $0 0.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $7,375 100% $12,225 60.33%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Revenue $42,067 100% $21,000 200.32%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Expenses $905 100% $2,000 45.25%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $41,162 100% $19,000 216.64%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue $110 100% $5,800,500 0.00%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2022 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses $266 100% $500 53.12%

RDC Capitol Expense $0 100% $5,800,000 0.00%

Total Expense $266 100% $5,800,500 0.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($156) 100% $0 0.00%

INCOME STATEMENT ROLL-UP Actual YTD Budget YTD
Total Revenues $4,270,061 $15,059,901 28.35%

Total Expenses $4,548,855 $16,098,685 28.26%

Net Revenue over Expense -$278,794 -$1,038,784 26.84%

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Economic Development Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Economic Development Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue
  2022 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Oper Expenses
+ 2022 BUDGET

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



21

This Colorado Opioids Settlement Memorandum of Understanding is signed

this ___ day of _____________, _____ by:

______________________________________________

Name & Title___________________________________

On behalf of ___________________________________

26th July 2022

Andy Shaffer, Mayor

Town of Rangely

37



16 – Informational Items

38



June 29, 2022 

“Voice of the Western Slope since 1953” 
A coalition of counties, communities, businesses & individuals 

 

(970) 242-3264  FAX (970) 245-8300 

P.O. Box 4795  Grand Junction, CO  81502 

www.club20.org 

   

 

 

2022 Policy Committee Calendar of Events 
  

Winter Policy Committee Meetings  
 

Ute Water 
2190 H ¼ Road 

Grand Junction, CO 
*All committees will be held in one week* 

 

 

February 17 
 

Federal Updates       8:00 - 8:30 am 
 
Transportation & Telecommunications   
 

Transportation         8:30 - 9:45 am 
 

Telecom                     9:45 - 10:30 am 
 
 

Energy                      10:30 - 11:45 am 
  
Lunch Break            11:45 - 12:15 pm 
 
Business Affairs      
 

Business Affairs      12:15 – 1:30 pm 
 

Break                        1:30 - 1:45 pm 
 

Health Care             1:45 – 2:30 pm  
 

Tourism                    2:30 - 3:15 pm 
 

Education                 3:15 - 4:00 pm 
 

Networking Reception        4:30pm – 6:00pm 

 
February 18 
 
Federal Updates       8:00 - 8:30 am 
 
Agriculture               8:30 - 10:30 am  
 

Water                         10:30 - 12:30 pm 
 

Lunch Break              12:30 - 1:00 pm  
 

Public Lands             1:00 - 3:00 pm   
& Natural Resources 

 
 
 

** Subject to Change** 

 

Summer Policy Committee Meetings 
Fort Lewis College 

Durango, CO  
Week 1 

July 14 
Welcome Remarks   7:45 – 8:00 am  

Federal Updates     8:00 - 8:30 am 

Telecom                   8:30 – 10:00 am 

Health Care             10:00 - 1:00 pm 

     Lunch Break            12:00 - 12:30 pm 

Education & Workforce     1:00 - 2:30 pm 

Networking Reception      4:00 - 5:30 pm 

Mercy Hospital-1010 Three Springs Blvd, Durango 
 

July 15 
Federal Updates     8:30 - 9:00 am 

Transportation        9:00 - 11:15 am  

Tourism & Outdoor Recreation   11:15 - 12:30 pm 

Lunch                       12:30 - 1:00 pm 
 

--------------------------------------------------------  

Colorado Northwestern Community College 
Rangely, CO 

Week 2 

July 28 
Welcome Remarks   7:45 – 8:00 am 

Federal Updates     8:00 - 8:30 am 

Agriculture              8:30 - 10:45 am 

Water & PLNR       10:45 - 12:15 pm 

Lunch                       12:15 - 12:45 pm 

Business Affairs    12:45 - 3:15 pm 

Networking Reception: 4:30 - 6:00 pm 

Elks Park-311 S. Stanolind Ave, Rangely 
 

July 29 
Federal Updates     8:30 - 9:00 am 

PLNR & Water       9:00 - 11:15 am 

Energy                     11:15 – 12:45 pm 

Lunch                       12:45 – 1:15 pm 

 

 

39



 
40



August 8, 2022

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT PARTY IS OPEN 
TO ALL RESIDENTS

MONday, August 8

6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Town Hall Couryard

FREE EVENT

   SAVE THE DATE

   PRESENTED BY TOWN OF RANGELY &
RANGELY FIRST RESPONDERS

41


	8 Public Hearings.pdf
	0 Town of Rangely Cover 01-22-2019
	1 Agenda
	Agenda 1-22-2019
	5 Minutes
	Minutes 01-08-2019
	8 Public Hearings
	9 Committee
	10  Reports from Council
	11 Reports from  Supervisors
	12 Reports from Officers
	13 Old Business
	14 New Business
	15 Informational Items
	Crab Crack 2-9-19
	Networking Meeting 01 22 19
	Rowdy Worm

	9 Committee 10 Reports from RBC Commissioners 11 Reports from Council.pdf
	0 Town of Rangely Cover 01-22-2019
	1 Agenda
	Agenda 1-22-2019
	5 Minutes
	Minutes 01-08-2019
	8 Public Hearings
	9 Committee
	10  Reports from Council
	11 Reports from  Supervisors
	12 Reports from Officers
	13 Old Business
	14 New Business
	15 Informational Items
	Crab Crack 2-9-19
	Networking Meeting 01 22 19
	Rowdy Worm




